

WPCC3550 Acknowledging your application

Permit Receipt

Wed 03/06/2015 15:19

Sent Items

To:jason.heatman@tatasteel.com <jason.heatman@tatasteel.com>;

Our ref: WPCC3550

Date: 03/06/2015

Dear Mr Jason Heatman,

Acknowledging your Application for a Substantial Variation to a Bespoke Regulated Industry Permit.

Reference number: EPR/BL7108TM

Operator: Tata Steel UK Ltd

Facility: Port Talbot Steel Works

Thank you for your application received on the 1st of June 2015.

If you should wish to discuss anything in respect of this application please contact the Permitting Team, on 02920 466 075.

Yours sincerely,

Lucy Williams

Cynghorydd Derbyn Trwyddedau/Permit Receipt Advisor

Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru/Natural Resources Wales

Ffôn/Tel: 03000653000

E-bost/E-mail: Canolfanderbyntryddedau@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk /

Permitreceiptcentre@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk

Gwefan/Website: www.cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk / www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Ein diben yw sicrhau bod adnoddau naturiol Cymru yn cael eu cynnal, eu gwella a'u defnyddio yn gynaliadwy, yn awr ac yn y dyfodol.

Our purpose is to ensure that the natural resources of Wales are sustainably maintained, enhanced and used, now and in the future.